Shahid Rasool Janjua

Accountant

School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering

Email: shahidjanjua@smme.nust.edu.pk

Wak Limited , N.W.I. Zone Bin Qasim, Karachi

Contact: 051-8741421

LinkedIn:



About

Dr. Shahid Rasool Janjua is working as Accountant in the School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering. Dr. Shahid Rasool Janjua has published 0 research articles & conference papers, carried out 0 projects and filed 0 intellectual property.

Qualifications

B.Com in Commerce University of Karachi , Pakistan	1992 - 1994
I.Com in Commerce Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi , Pakistan	1989 - 1992
Matric (SSC) in General Group Board of Intermediate Education, Karachi , Pakistan	1987 - 1988
Experience	
Accountant School of Mechanical & Manufacturing Engineering	2010- Present
Senior Accountant NFRD, Rawalpindi , Askari XIII,Adyala Road Rawalpindi	2010 - 2010
Finance Manager Applied Technologies Institute, NLC, ATIN, NLC, Mandra, Tehsil Gujar Khan, Rawalpindi	2007 - 2010
Accountant OPF Public School , Sector F-1, Mirpur, Azad Kashmir	2003 - 2007
PA to Commandant Cadet College Humak , Kahuta Road, Islamabad	2001 - 2003
Accountant Agha Gas Company Pvt Ltd , Taj Complex C-3, Room No.4, M.A. Jinnah road, Karachi	1997 - 2000
Assistant Accountant	1994 - 1996